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1 Agricultural Advisory Service Provider 
 

Cyprus 

Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment 
Department of Agriculture 
35 Phalirou Street 
2066 Nicosia 
www.moa.gov.cy 
+357 9937 0719 

Germany 

Verband Der Landwirtschaftskammern (Association Of 
Chambers Of Agriculture) 

c/o Rue Du Luxembourg 47-51 
1050 Brussels 

+32 (228) 654-50 

2 Agricultural Research Institute 
 

The Netherlands 

Agricultural Economics Research Institute LEI 
Wageningen University and Research 
Maashavenkade 99 
3072 ES Rotterdam 

+31 (70) 3358206 

Spain 

Instituto Nacional de Investigación y Tecnología Agraria 

y Alimentaria (INIA) 

Carretera de la Coruña, Km 7.5 
28040 Madrid 
www.inia.es 
+34 91 3474 000 

  

http://www.moa.gov.cy/
http://www.inia.es/
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 3 Civil Dialogue Group on RD 

 

BirdLife Europe 
Avenue de la Toison d'Or, 67 
1060 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.birdlife.org/europe-and-central-asia  
+32 2 280 08 30 

 

CELCAA - European Liaison Committee for Agricultural and 
Agri-Food Trade  
10 rue de Tamines 
1060 Brussels 
Belgium 
https://celcaa.eu/ 
+32 2 537 37 11 

 

CEPF - Confederation of European Forest Owners 
Rue du Luxembourg 66 
1000 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.cepf-eu.org 
+32 2 239 23 13 

 

COGECA - Committee of Professional Agricultural 
organisations 
Rue de Trèves 61 
1040 Brussels 
Belgium 
https://www.copa-cogeca.eu/Menu.aspx 
+32 2 287 27 11 

 

COPA - General Confederation of Agricultural Cooperatives 
Rue de Trèves 62 
1041 Brussels 
Belgium 
https://www.copa-cogeca.eu/Menu.aspx 
+32 2 287 27 11 

http://www.birdlife.org/europe-and-central-asia
https://celcaa.eu/
http://www.cepf-eu.org/
https://www.copa-cogeca.eu/Menu.aspx
https://www.copa-cogeca.eu/Menu.aspx
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EEB - European Environmental Bureau 
Rue des Deux Eglises 14-16 
1000 BrusselsBelgium 
www.eeb.org 
+32 2 289 10 90 

 

EFNCP - European Forum on Nature Conservation and 
Pastoralism  
Penygraig, Llanfair Clydogau 
SA48 8LJ, Lampeter 
United Kingdom 
www.efncp.org 

 

ELARD - European LEADER Association for Rural 
Development 
Boulevard Edmond Machtens 79/22 
1080 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.elard.eu 
+372 5340 9873 

 

ERCA - European Rural Community Alliance  
Stortorget 7, 2 tr 
111 29 Stockholm 
Sweden 
www.ruralcommunities.eu 
+46 8 241 350 

 

EURAF - European Agroforestry Federation  
Universidad de Santiago de Compostela 
27002 Lugo 
Spain 
www.agroforestry.eu 
+34 600 942 437 

http://www.eeb.org/
http://www.efncp.org/
http://www.elard.eu/
http://www.ruralcommunities.eu/
http://www.agroforestry.eu/
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EUROGITES - European Federation of Rural Tourism 
Sagunto, 8-10-3 
Almeria 
Spain 
www.eurogites.org 
+34 95 026 42 40 

 

EUROMONTANA - European Association of Mountain Areas 
2 Place du Champ de Mars 
1050 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.euromontana.org 
+32 2 280 42 83 

 

Fur Europe 
Avenue des Arts 3-4-5 
1210 Brussels 
www.fureurope.eu 
+32 2 209 11 70 

 

PREPARE Partnership for Rural Europe   
6 Newtown 
DT8 3EW Beaminster 
www.preparenetwork.org 
+44 (1308) 863515 

 

R.E.D. - Rurality-Environment-Development International 
Association  
Rue des Potiers, 304 
6717 Attert 
Belgium 
www.ruraleurope.org 
+32 63.230490 

 

SMEunited - European Association of Craft Trade and Small 
and Medium Sized Enterprises  

Rue Jacques de Lalaing 4 

1040 Brussels 

https://smeunited.eu/about-us  

+32 2 230 75 99 

http://www.eurogites.org/
http://www.euromontana.org/
http://www.fureurope.eu/
http://www.preparenetwork.org/
http://www.ruraleurope.org/
https://smeunited.eu/about-us
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WWF - World Wildlife Fund 
Rue du Commerce 123 
1000 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.wwf.eu 

 

 4 Managing Authority 

Austria 

Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Environment  
and Water Management 
Stubenring 1 
1010 Vienna 
www.bmlfuw.gv.at 
+43 (1) 711 00 6869 

Croatia 

Ministry of Agriculture 
Ul. grada Vukovara 78 
10000 Zagreb 
www.mps.hr 
+385 (1) 6106 948 

Denmark 

Ministeriet for Fødevarer, Landbrug og Fiskeri, 
NaturErhvervstyrelsen 
Nyropsgade 30 
1780 Copenhagen 
www.lbst.dk 
+45 33 95 80 00 

Germany 

Federal Ministry of Food and Agriculture 
Rochusstraße 1 
53123 Bonn 
www.bmel.de 
+49 (0) 228 99 529 4390 

Greece 

Managing Authority for RDP 
Leoforos Athinon 58 
10441 Athens 
www.grotikianaptixi.gr 

http://www.wwf.eu/
http://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/
http://www.mps.hr/
http://www.lbst.dk/
http://www.bmel.de/
http://www.grotikianaptixi.gr/
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Ireland 

Department of Agriculture, Food & the Marine 
Agriculture House 
Kildare Street 
Dublin D2 
www.agriculture.gov.ie 
+353 1607 2799 

Italy 

Ministry of Agriculture 
Via XX Settembre, 20 
00187  Rome 
www.politicheagricole.it 
+39 0646655043 

Lithuania 

Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development Department 
Gedimino av. 19 
01103 Vilnius 
www.zum.lt 
+370 (5) 2391020 
 

Luxembourg 

Ministry of Agriculture 
1, rue de la Congrégation 
2613 Luxembourg 
www.ma.public.lu 
+352 247 83529 
 

 
Malta 

Funds and Programmes Division 
PPCD/FPD Kukkanta Street 
Santa Venera SVR1411 
http://eufunds.gov.mt 
+356 22 00 1120 
 
 

Romania 

Managing Authority for NRDP 
Bulevardul Carol I nr. 2 – 4, sector 3 
Bucarest 020921 
www.madr.ro 
+40 213 078 640 

http://www.agriculture.gov.ie/
http://www.politicheagricole.it/
http://www.zum.lt/
http://www.ma.public.lu/
http://eufunds.gov.mt/
http://www.madr.ro/
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Slovak Republic 

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development 
Dobrovičova 12 
812 66 Bratislava 
www.mpsr.sk 
+421 2 59 266 111 

Slovenia 

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food 

Dunajska 22 

1000 Ljubljana 

www.program-podezelja.si 

+386 (1) 478 9120 

Sweden 

Ministry for Rural Affairs 
Fredsgatan 8, 
103 33 Stockholm 
www.sweden.gov.se 
+46 (8) 405 19 93 

 5 National Rural Network 
 

Belgium 

Vlaams Ruraal Netwerk 
Ellipse building, Koning Albert II-laan 35, bus 40 
1030 Brussels 
www.ruraalnetwerk.be  
+32 2 552 77 17 

Bulgaria 

Ministry of Agriculture and Food 
55, Hristo Botev Blvd. 
1040 Sofia 
www.mzh.government.bg; www.nsm.bg 
+359 (2) 985 11 333 

Cyprus 

Ministry of Agriculture, Department of Agriculture 
Loukis Akritas Avenue 
1412 Nicosia 
WWW.MOA.GOV.CY/DA 
 

http://www.mpsr.sk/
http://www.program-podezelja.si/
http://www.sweden.gov.se/
http://www.ruraalnetwerk.be/
http://www.mzh.government.bg/
http://www.nsm.bg/
http://www.moa.gov.cy/DA
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Czech Republic 

Ministry of Agriculture of the Czech Republic  
Těšnov 65/17 
11000 Prague 
http://eagri.cz/public/web/mze/   
+42 0 221 812 433 
 

Estonia 

Rural Economy Research Center 
Jäneda, Tapa vald 
73602 Lääne-Virumaa 
www.maainfo.ee 
+372 384 9700 

Finland 

Maaseutuverkostopalvelut (Rural Network Support Unit of 
Finland) 

PO Box 405 

FI-60101, Seinäjoki 

www.maaseutu.fi 

+358 40 5454016 

France 

Reseau Rurale Français 2014-2020 
DGPE/SDPE/BAT 
3 rue barbet de Jouy 
75007 Paris 
www.reseaurural.fr 
+33 1 4955 5489 

Hungary 

Magyar Nemzeti Vidéki Hálózat (Hungarian National Rural 
Network) 
Szép utca 2. 
1053 Budapest 
www.mnvh.eu 
+36 62 03 160 668 

Latvia 

Valsts Lauku tīkla Sekretariāts (Latvian Rural Network Unit) 
Rīgas iela 34, Ozolnieki 
Ozolnieku pagasts 
3018 - Ozolnieku novads 
http://llkc.lv  
+371 63 050 220 

http://eagri.cz/public/web/mze/
http://www.maainfo.ee/
http://www.maaseutu.fi/
http://www.reseaurural.fr/
http://www.mnvh.eu/
http://llkc.lv/
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The Netherlands 

Regiebureau POP 
Graadt van Roggenweg 500 
3531 AH Utrecht 
https://netwerkplatteland.nl 
+31 088 041 4501 

Poland 

Krajowa Sieć Obszarów Wiejskich (National Rural Network) 
CDR Oddział Warszawa 
ul. Wspólna 30 
00-930 Warsaw 
http://ksow.gov.pl 
+48 22 623 2849 

Portugal 

Estrutura Técnica de Animação da Rede Rural Nacional 
Av. Afonso Costa, n.º 3 - 7.º  
1949-002 Lisbon 
www.rederural.gov.pt 
+351 218442382 

Spain 

Red Rural Nacional 
c/ Gran Vía de San Francisco nº 4-6 
28005 Madrid 
www.redruralnacional.es 
+34 91 347 1508 

United Kingdom 

Scottish Rural Network Support Unit 
Scottish Government 
B1 Spur, Saughton House, Broomhouse Drive 
Edinburgh, EH11 3XD 
www.ruralnetwork.scot 
+44 (0)131 244 2230 

 

  

https://netwerkplatteland.nl/
http://ksow.gov.pl/
http://www.rederural.gov.pt/
http://www.redruralnacional.es/
http://www.ruralnetwork.scot/
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 6 Regional/local authority 

 

PURPLE - Peri-Urban Regions Platform Europe 

10 rue Montoyer 

B-1000 Brussels 

Belgium 

www.purple-eu.org ; www.iledefrance-europe.eu  

+32 2 289 25 14 

 

CEMR - Council of European Municipalities and Regions 

Square de Meeûs 1 

1000 Brussels 

Belgium 

www.ccre.org  

+32 2 511 74 77 

 7 Steering Evaluation 

Finland 

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry 
PL 30 
00023 Valtioneuvosto 
www.mmm.fi ;www.rural.fi 

France 

Association des Régions de France 
282, Boulevard Saint Germain 
75007 Paris 
www.arf.asso.fr 
+33 (01) 45 55 82 48 

Poland 

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development 
Wspólna 30 
00-930 Warszawa 
www.minrol.gov.pl  
+48 226231366 

United Kingdom 

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) 
Lateral, 8 City Walk 
LS11 9AT Leeds 
www.gov.uk/government 
+44 1242534054 

 

http://www.purple-eu.org/
http://www.iledefrance-europe.eu/
http://www.ccre.org/
http://www.mmm.fi/
http://www.rural.fi/
http://www.arf.asso.fr/
http://www.minrol.gov.pl/
http://www.gov.uk/government

